
  

Title: Calvary Presbyterian Church Collection  

 

Reference Code: Mss-3246 

 

Inclusive Dates: 1891 – 1994   

 

Quantity: 0.4 cu. ft. 

 

Location: LM, Sh. 168    

 

Abstract: In 1869, Presbyterians situated on the west side of the Milwaukee River wanted to 

established their own place of worship.  Consequently, they hired prominent architects Henry 

Koch and Julius Hess to design the new Victorian Gothic-style church.  Calvary Presbyterian 

opened in 1872.  As the size of the congregation steadily dwindled in the late 20th/early 21st 

centuries, the church adapted to host, as of 2017, weddings, art and dance groups, a theater 

company and congregations of other faiths. 

 

Scope and Content: The collection consists of meeting minutes of various organizations within 

the church, histories, bulletins and other ephemera. 

 

Access and Use: No restrictions 

 

Language: English 

 

Notes: Multiple donors have contributed to this collection.  It was removed from the Church 

Collection in November 2010 to form this manuscript collection. 

 

Arrangement:   

 

Folder Heading Box # File # 

Bee Line Club, Meeting Minutes, 1909-1910 1 1 

Belacs Class, Meeting Minutes, 1927-1929 1 2 

Bulletins, 1907-1951, 1968, 1994 1 3 

Church Messenger, 1891, 1898 1 4 

Directories, 1904, 1908, 1955-1969 1 5 

Ems, Meeting Minutes, 1934-1935 1 6 

Histories, 1939, undated 1 7 

Miscellaneous Items, 1906-1969 1 8 

Sunday School Record Book, 1920-1926 1 9 

 


